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STATE OF CALIFORNIA - NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN JR., GovemoT

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION

SAGRAMENTO. GA 9581 4.5512

May 3, 2017

Andrew B. Brown
Ellison Schnieder Harris & Donlan LLP
Attorneys for Constellation NewEnergy, lnc.
2600 Gapitol Avenue, Suite 400
Sacramento, California 9581 6

Application for Confidential Designation fior Data for the 2017 IEPR
Docket No. ITJEPR-02 and 17-IEPR-03

Dear Mr. Brown:

The Califomia Energy Commission is in rcceipt of an Application for Confidentiality
submifted on behalf of Constellation NewEnergy (Applicant). The application seeks
confidential designation for information that is substantially similar to information that
was previously deemed confidential by the Commission, and Applicant certifies that the
information submitted is substantially similarto the previously submitted information and
that the facrts and circumstances relevant to confidentiality remain unchanged.
Therefore, Applicant has successfully submitted a repeated application pursuant to
Califomia Code of Regulations, title 20, section 2505(a)(4) forthe following (Confidential
Records):

1. Electricity Demand Forecast Form 7.1; and

2. Energy Resource/Supply Forms: S-1 Capacity Resource Accounting Table, S-2
Energy Balance Table, S-5 bilateral Gontracts Table.

This grant of confidentiality is only for those specified portions marked by yellow
highlighting in the Confidential Records. Please file a public version of the forms to the
docket. This public document should be redac{ed only to the point necessary to protect
confidentiality.
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lf you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Michelle Chester, Straff
Counsel, at (916) 651-2935.

Sincerely,

fr4 bo,frt{,ul

cc:

Michelle Chester

Docket Unit, California Energy Commission
Gynthia Rogers, California Energy Commission
John Hingtgen, California Energy Commission
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